



# PATRICIA RYAN

Senior Consultant – Global Business Solutions

Qualification: BProc

Nationality: South African

## Language Skills

Competency scale (5=excellent; 1=beginner)	Reading	Speaking	Writing
English (1 <sup>st</sup> language)	5	5	5
Afrikaans (2 <sup>nd</sup> language)	5	5	5

## Education

Tertiary	Degree(s) or Diploma(s) obtained:
Graduate Institute of Management and Technology (2007)	Diploma in Labour Law
UNISA (1995)	BProc

## Executive Summary

Trish is an admitted attorney in the field of Commercial Law and has for the past 13 years been a Company lawyer for a national-based company and assisted them in-house with the management of all their criminal, labour and civil matters. Trish focuses on facilitating legal content with a particular emphasis on Employment Equity, diversity training, performance management, dealing with racism in the workplace, the CPA, disciplinary enquiries, advanced arbitration, supervisory skills, negotiation and conflict management, social media and POPI. Trish also draws up legal sales agreements and chairs disciplinary hearings for clients.

## Membership of Professional Bodies

---

- Admitted Attorney of the High Court of South Africa (1996)

## Professional Experience

---

(Date from – date to)	Position	Company
2015 - to date	Senior Consultant	Global Business Solutions, East London
2001 - 2015	Company Lawyer	The Kempston Group, East London
2000 - 2001	Senior Legal Advisor	Legal Wise, East London
1990 - 2000	Candidate Attorney to Professional Assistant	Allams Attorneys, East London